Bertocci, C!nthia S

From: Wood, Gregg

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:54 PM
To: Bertocci, Cynthia S

Subject: FW: Whole Oceans - Final MEPDES Permit
Attachments: ME0037478 2018.pdf

Cindy:

Here is the final signed order for Whole Ocean’s. Below are the entities the submitted
comments on the draft permit. All the e-mail addresses can be found on the e-mail | sent out
on November 21. I've highlighted the e-mails for the commenters in yellow.

10. RESPONSE TO COMMENTS
During the period of September 28, 2018, through the issuance date of the permit/license, the

Department solicited comments on the proposed draft permit/license to be issued for the discharge(s)
from the Whole Oceans LLC facility. The Department received written comments from the foliowing

entities:

Maine Department of Marine Resources (DMR) Town of Bucksport
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Des FitzGerald
National Resources Council of Maine (NRCM) Andrew Stevenson
Friends of Penobscot Bay (FOPB) tames Merkel
Pencbscot indian Nation (PIN) Lew McGregor

Gulf of Maine Institute (GMI) Holly Faubel
Atlantic Salmon Federation (ASF) Deborah Capwell
Kennebec River Biosciences {KRB) Karin Spitfire
Whole Oceans LLC Eileen Wolper

Therefore, the Department has prepared a Response to Comments as follows.

From: Wood, Gregg

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Loyzim, Melanie <Melanie.Loyzim@maine.gov>; Kavanah, Brian W <Brian.W.Kavanah@maine.gov>; Trasko, Clarissa
<Clarissa.Trasko@maine.gov>; Mitchell, Lori <Lori.Mitchell@maine.gov>; Martin, Kevin <Kevin.Martin@maine.gov>;
Mendelson, Meredith <Meredith.Mendelson@maine.gov>; Lewis, Jon <Jon.Lewis@maine.gov>; Nelson, Marcy
<Marcy.Nelson@maine.gov>; Nauit, Denis-Marc <Denis-Marc.Nault@maine.gov>; Ledwin, Sean M
<Sean.M.Ledwin@maine.gov>; jmitchell@wholeoceans.com; 'mojica.sandy@epa.gov' <mojica.sandy@epa.gov>; Puleo,
Shelley <puleo.shelly@epa.gov>; 'Vega, Marelyn' <Vega.Marelyn@epa.gov>; Russell, David <David.Russell@maine.gov>;
Walsh, Michele <Michele Walsh@maine.gov>; Mahaney, Wende <wende _mahaney@fws.gov>; anna_harris@fws.gov;
Nick Bennett <nbennett@nrcm org>; Ron Huber <coastwatch@gmail com>; Pan Kusmerz

(Dan Kusnlerz@penobscotnatton org) <Dan Kusmerz@penobscotnanon org>; Lessard Susan
<slessard@bucksportmame gov> William Taylor <wtaylor@pierceatwood.com>; Fred Bever <fbever@mamepubllc org>;
Andrew Stevenson <andrewsteve@lcloud com>; Jim Merkel <jimimerkel@gmail.com>; Lew McGregor
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<ema|t4tew@gmatl com> Holiy Faubef<hollyfaubel@gm .com> Deborah Capweli3<deborahﬂora@gma|| coms; E;Ieen

Wolper <pebshep@gmall com>; don@gmri.org; david. bean@noaa. EOV; kSpIt@ng net;--.d'e's@bluemarve,com
Subject: Whole Oceans - Final MEPDES Permit

Good morning all:

Attached is the final MEPDES/WDL for the Whole Oceans LLC facility proposed to be
constructed in the Town of Belfast, Maine.



